
Subject: Re: Summer Health Summit
From: " @ucsf.edu>
To: " @sfusd.edu>," @ucsf.edu>
Cc: @sfusd.edu>
Date Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:46:22 PM GMT-07:00
Date Received: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:46:36 PM GMT-07:00

Hi all

I am a bit busy that week so my �me is �ght but im happy to do it if it works:

im doing a training   6/5 already from .  10-1 so that might be too �ght??

6/6 im free in the morning -- 9 or 10 or 11. have to finish by 1 pm (have something in east bay at 2:30

6/7 : not free

 , UCSF Child & Adolescent Gender

@ucsf.edu

From: @sfusd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:45:46 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Summer Health Summit
 
Yup, the foundations would be great. The Health Education team would also be there to help them think through
implications for their practice and use in the health education curriculum. 

(pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?) 

, SFCSD
San Francisco Unified School District
1515 Quintara Street, SF, Ca 94116

      

Visit us on the web
LGBTQ Support Services: http://www.healthiersf.org/LGBTQ/
SFUSD Health Education: http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/  

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=99f084a9-c5b0e9ff-99f0a3b4-0cc47adb57f0-91890a5c4fe63b38&u=https://www.mypronouns.org/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=d8c5bbbf-8485d6e9-d8c59ca2-0cc47adb57f0-fdb5240998c2f238&u=http://www.healthiersf.org/LGBTQ/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=0568378b-59285add-05681096-0cc47adb57f0-90de0fdbdfc9bda6&u=http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/


On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 9:44 AM @ucsf.edu> wrote:
Hi ,
 
To confirm - they are hoping for a similar foundations of gender and overview of gender affirmative clinical
model that we have provided before? I would be able to come on the 5th at some point. J, what are your
thoughts?
 
Take care,
 

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center

  
 

From: @sfusd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:16:44 AM
To: ; 
Cc: 
Subject: Fwd: Summer Health Summit
 
Hi and , 
 
Hope this email finds you well. I am reaching out because our health education team is planning training for
health education teachers in June (see email below). 
 
The program leaders who participated in your workshops for social workers/nurses loved your training and
wondered if you were available to present anytime between June 5-7? 
 
You can see how the days are being themed so they are open to fit you in at any time during that summit. 
 
I am also CC"ing , our health education coordinator for high school in case you have any
additional questions. 
 

 
(pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?) 

Manager, LGBTQ Support Services
, SFCSD

San Francisco Unified School District
1515 Quintara Street, SF, Ca 94116

 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=cf6f651d-932f084b-cf6f4200-0cc47adb57f0-da33f563decf4cb0&u=https://www.mypronouns.org/


      
 
Visit us on the web
LGBTQ Support Services: http://www.healthiersf.org/LGBTQ/
SFUSD Health Education: http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/  
 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @sfusd.edu>
Date: Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 2:23 PM
Subject: Summer Health Summit
To: @sfusd.edu>
 
 

 
Please join School Health Programs for a professional development opportunity for elementary, middle & high
school educators and Wellness team members. Light breakfast and lunch provided. You will be paid extended
hours to attend!

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=a7e8a44b-fba8c91d-a7e88356-0cc47adb57f0-11e8229cee5928e3&u=http://www.healthiersf.org/LGBTQ/
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=1e63398c-422354da-1e631e91-0cc47adb57f0-0cf972f13971f2c6&u=http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/


Mindfulness, Mental Health, and Social Emotional Learning

Wednesday, June 5, 2019,  8:30AM - 3:00PM
 
Healthy Eating, Body Positivity and Wellness

Thursday, June 6, 2019,  8:30AM - 3:00PM 
 
Planning, Support and Reflection  

Friday, June 7, 2019,  8:30AM - 3:00PM 

Capacity is limited, so please RSVP as soon as possible. Participants are encouraged, but not required, to
attend all three days.
 
http://tinyurl.com/summerhealthsummit  
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------

SFUSD School Health Programs

1515 Quintara San Francisco, CA 94116
Pronouns: He/Him/His 

@sfusd.edu 

SFUSDHealthEducation.org

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=900abe1a-cc4ad34c-900a9907-0cc47adb57f0-327582577b28e99b&u=http://tinyurl.com/summerhealthsummit
https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=c7553421-9b155977-c755133c-0cc47adb57f0-459bddb7f344b481&u=http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/

